



Totem Inc
1428 Williams St, Suite Q
Chattanooga, TN 37402 USA

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554

January 9th, 2025

REF: Attestation to the Inherent Compliance of 2AC7Z-ESP32WROOM32E

Totem Inc (FRN 0036349215) hereby attests that the module with FCC ID 2AC7Z-ESP32WROOM32E which is under consideration for a change in ID to 2BMQS-ESP32WROOM32E is inherently compliant with the Covered List against Kaspersky software due to its limited memory (4MB) and max clock speed (240MHz) since according to their documentation, Kaspersky software requires much greater storage capacity (1.5GB) and clock speed (1GHz).

Best regards,

Chase Lemonds

Chase Lemonds
Co-Founder and CTO at Totem Inc
chase@totemlabs.com